Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on April
17,2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: April 10,2018

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan John Reilly
Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
1. Chairman’s Report
2. Minutes, March 27, 2018*
3. Treasurer’s Report*
4. President and CEO Report
5. Committee Reports

a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
¢. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1. Behida Dolic Millinery
2. Loan Charge-offs
i. Fox & Harrow
ii.  Hudson River Laundress
3.Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce Development and Education Committee
1. Request for CEDC Grant*
6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft March 27, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Loan Status Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, March 27, 2018

4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Board of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on
March 27, 2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chai.

Ruth Adams Board Member Excused
Russell Bartolotta | Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Excused
Jim Calvin Board Member Present | 8:37am
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker | President/CEO Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Mr. Jones suggested beginning with Mr. Vanderbeck’s presentation on the 2017 audited
financials.

Audit & Finance Committee Report:

2017 Draft Audited Financials:

Mr. Vanderbeck reviewed the audited financials with the Board. He noted the books were in
good shape, the audit went well and resulted in an unmodified report. He noted there were no
internal control issues. He noted the footnotes provided additional information. Mr. Calvin
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the 2017 audited financials as presented.
Carried.

2017 Draft Management Letter:

Mr. Vanderbeck turned to the management letter. He noted the letter noted no deficiencies or
control issues but addressed an observation that policies and written procedures for bank
transfers, payroll, check processing procedures, IT controls, underwriting procedures and the
allowance for loan loss policy were not in place. It was recommended that those policies be
developed and adopted.

Mr. Tucker stated the loan loss allowance would be reviewed. Mr. Jones stated the Audit and
Finance Committee had recommended approval of the letter with the goal the recommended
financial handbook would be completed by the end of June. Mr. Calvin made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the 2017 management letter. Carried.

2017 Internal Controls Statement:
Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the 2017 Internal Controls

Statement. Carried.

2017 Draft 990’s:

Mr. Lapenn asked about two of the contributors listed on the form 990. Mr. Tucker explained
they had contributed to the match of the goat feasibility study being done by Joan Snyder. Mr.
Calvin made a motion, seconded by Dr. Suttmeier to approve the form 990 as presented.
Carried.

2017 PARIS Report:
Mr. Jones reminded the board that this report was done in house. He pointed out the copies of
the draft report on the table for the board’s review.

Chairman’s Report:

M. Jones reviewed the previous night’s County Economic Development Committee meeting. He
stated G-Tel was requesting the County submit a CDBG Grant pre-application on their behalf.
The funds would allow them to expand fiber to homes in five towns in their service area and add
15 technician jobs. Mr. Tucker stated there was a question if CDBG funds could be used for the
project. He stated the pre-application would answer those questions.




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Jones stated the East Light Partners presented their plans for a five mega-watt facility in
Greenport. Galvan Partners had presented their proposed housing project, consisting of 29 units
in ten buildings. They planned to target one half of the units to 60% of median income.

Mr. Jones stated he had attended the public hearing regarding the proposed roundabout at Route
23 and Route 9G. He stated concerns were voiced about the traffic traveling east from Stewarts.
He informed the board that work on the project has been slated to be completed by the end 0f2018.

Mr. Jones reminded the Board the Empire Trail public hearing would be held at Ichabod Crane
High School Wednesday evening. Mr. Tucker stated Ms. Wilber would be attending on behalf of
CEDC, providing supporting comments on the project. Mr. Jones stated the Creative Economy
Business Roundtable at Hudson Hall was well attended by businesses from both counties. Mr.
Tucker stated there was an open exchange of opinions regarding the differences in both counties.
He suggested discussions could take place that would result in a commonality of purpose.

M. Jones reminded the Board March 31% was the deadline for the final DRI project submission.
He noted that all Galvan projects had been removed, but the final list had not yet been received by
the LPC members for their consideration. Mr. Tucker stated three census tracts in Columbia
County had been identified by the Federal Government as eligible for the Opportunity Zones
program. One located in Stockport and two in the City of Hudson. Governor Cuomo had
nominated the two zones in the City of Hudson as eligible to be designated as Opportunity Zone
designation by the Federal Government.

Mr. Jones stated that the broadband maps had been updated with information received in early
March. The updated maps had been posted to the website. He stated the local broadband
committees would be reviewing the maps for accuracy. He noted the maps will not show the recent
changes to the infrastructure.

M. Jones stated the Twin County Job Fair would be held on April 17%, with the second job fair in
October, at Columbia Greene Community College. He noted it was important to have a critical
mass of job seekers attend the event. He reminded the Board, CEDC was partnering with
Columbia-Greene Media as well as Columbia and Greene County Chambers of Commerce on this
event. Mr. Tucker stated a number of Albany based employers were attending the event.

Mr. Jones reminded the Board to check their emails for the business climate survey. Mr. Dory
stated as over 100 responses had been received as of Friday. Mr. Jones noted the questions were
designed to follow those of similar surveys in the state and Capital Region for ease of comparison.
He noted the results would be available at the Annual Meeting on April 24®, Mr. Jones announced
Hugh Johnson would be the keynote speaker at the event. Ms. Wilber stated there were currently

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




19 sponsors for the event who had contributed $7,200. She stated last year’s event had 3 sponsors,
contributing $1,250.

Minutes:
Myr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the February 27, 2018 minutes.

Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reported for the first two months of the year, assets were up $3,400 and equity was
down by $2,700, with net income over budget by $19,000. He noted memberships and
sponsorships were up by $11,000 and new initiatives were up by $5,000 due to the goat study. Mr.
Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented,
Carried.

President/CEQO Report:

Mr. Tucker handed out the article from the Columbia County Business Quarterly regarding the
Creative Economy event, as well as the discussion points from the December CEDC meeting. He
noted the 2018 goals will be an amalgam of continuing 2017 goals and items raised at the

December meeting.
e Career Jam — Met with BOCES, discussing regional approach as opposed to local
approach.

e Internship — In communication with the YES Coordinator from the Hudson City
School District to discuss joining resources to jumpstart program.

o Shovel-Ready Site - Handed out a list of projects and a list of available properties.
Will begin to meet with Town Supervisors.

e Best Practices Map — Will develop a map containing what is, rather than what
should be.

e Broadband — currently at monitoring stage. Mapping to identify who not getting
service.

e Agricultural — Collaborating with HVADC on projects

e Loan Rates — Loan committee to discuss and consider. Discuss doing targeted mini

loan programs.

e Event sponsorships — CEDC sponsors the Chamber of Commerce, the County Fair,
Winter Walk.

e Retirees Mentoring program: Met with SCORE perhaps, establish a chapter in
Columbia County.

Committee Reports:

Mr. Jones stated the Audit and Finance Committee had been addressed earlier in the meeting. He
stated the Executive Committee had met and had reviewed the Charter, making a modification to
the Committee membership. The Committee agreed to add an additional two seats which would
be open to Board Members. The Committee had also performed a CEO performance review and
found Mr. Tucker’s performance in the job superior. Mr. Jones noted that Mr. Tucker had
paperwork completed in a timely manner, clean audits, begun structuring the loan funds to keep
ever green, technology had been replaced, a new functional website had been developed and
investments had been made in staff development. He stated CEDC was kept in close contact with




LIAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Empire State Development aiding in county business relationships. He stated Mr. Tucker had
exercised leadership with the Board of Supervisors, the CEDC Board and the DRI committee. HE
noted the Committee went on to recognize the staff who had stepped up to make the successes
possible. Mr. Tucker thanked the Board noting it was a team effort, which was made possible with
Board support.

Mr. Jones noted the Loan Committee had not met, but asked Mr. Tucker to review the loan
portfolio for the Board. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the
portfolio review as presented. Carried.

Workforce Development and Education Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the Committee had developed a charter to reflect the change in status from ad-
hoc to standing committee. He noted it was a work in progress and changes may be proposed
going forward. He announced that Mr. Lapenn had been elected Committee Chair. Mr. Lapenn
presented the draft charter to the full board for their adoption. Mr. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Dr. Suttmeier to adopt the Charter as presented. Carried.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by
Ms. Sterling seconded by Mr. Lapenn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




10:28 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

04/04/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of March 31, 2018
Mar 31, 18 Mar 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 1,991,230.78  2,009,403.03 -18,172.24 -0.9%
Total Checking/Savings’ 1,991,230.79  2,009,403.03 -18,172.24 -0.9%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable 53,416.67 20,111.17 33,305.50 165.6%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -42,391.54 -53,712.,00  11,320.46 21.1%
Other loans receivable 12,415.67 28,327.34 -15,911.67 -56.2%
SBA Loans Recelvable 361,762.56 381,058.54 -19,295,98 -5.1%
Total Other Current Assets 385,203.36 375,785.05 9,418.31 2.5%
Total Current Assets 2,376,434.15  2,385,188.08 -8,753.93 -0.4%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capiltallzed Assets 8,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -119,730.67 -135,671.57 15,940.90 11.8%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 37,182.98 45,500.00 -8,317.02 -18.3%
Grants Receivable 263,384.70 321,239.14 -57,854.44 -18.0%
Loans Recelvahle 670,056.36 602,752.94 67,303.42 11.2%
Total Other Assets 850,893.37 833,820.51 17,072.86 2.1%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,237,129.03  3,231,942.11 5,186.92 0.2%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilittes
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 0.00 15,366.60 -156,366.60 -100.0%
2000-01 + *Accounts Payable 17,197.28 10,000.00 7.197.28 72.0%
Total Accounts Payable 17,197.28 25,366.60 -8,169.32 -32.2%
Other Current Liabllities
2000-02 + Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 3,488.50 0.00 3,488.50 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 9,230.06 8,807.46 422.60 4,8%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabillities 16,018.56 12,107.46 3,911.10 32.3%
Total Current Liabilitles 33,215.84 37,474.06 -4,258.22 -11.4%
Long Term Llabilitles
Loans Payable to SBA 610,540.71 460,334.03 50,206.68 10.9%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 63,384.70 116,239.14 -52,854.44 -45.5%
Total Long Term Liabilitles 573,925.41 576,573.17 -2,647.76 -0.5%
Total Liabilitles 607,141.25 614,047.23 -6,905.98 1.1%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 12,933.52 12,749.00 184.52 1.5%
Net assets Restricted 306,739.75 263,530.00 42,209.75 16.0%

Page 1




10:28 AM

04/04/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of March 31, 2018

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 18 Mar 31, 17 $ Change % Change
2,283,442.39 2,314,724.80 -31,282.41 1.4%
27,872.12 26,891.08 981.04 3.7%
2,629,987.78 2,617,894.88 12,092.90 0.5%
3,237,128.03  3,231,942,11 5,186,92 0.2%

Page 2




Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual
January through March 2018

10:31 AM

04/04/18
Accrual Basis

Jan - Mar 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordlnary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 12,250.01 16,000.02 -3,750.01 76.6%
Columbia County 115,000.00 115,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Geneics Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 10,333.50 9,828.00 505.50 106.1%
Loan Income 14,196.15 14,237.20 -41,05 99.7%
Membership/Sponsorship 38,483.65 21,250.02 17,233.63 181.1%
Other Income 1,999.53 6,956.97 -4,957 .44 28.7%
SBA Microloan T/A 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 219,262.84 200,272.21 18,990.63 109.6%
Expense
Conferences and Training 836.00 625.02 210.98 133.8%
Consulting ~TS!1 32,001.00 30,000.00 2,001.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 7,970.65 4,375,02 3,5695.63 182.2%
Direct Program Expenses 0.00 2,500.02 -2,600.02 0.0%
Employer Payroll Taxes 6,881.94 _ 6,875.01 6.93 100.1%
Facility 7,379.10 7,379.10 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 13,162.80 12,500.00 662.80 105.3%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -329.00 90.6%
interest Expense 137.72 142.50 -4,78 96.6%
MicroBiz Expenses 1,057.97 4,937,565 -3,879.58 21.4%
New Initiatives 13,035.15 8,750.01 4,285,14 149.0%
Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Malnt. 3,397.12 3,750.00 -352.88 90.6%
5060-02 « Telephone & Fax 985.41 1,000.00 -14.59 98.5%
5060-03 * Internet 344.55 500.00 -155.45 68.9%
5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing 1,122.40 1,250.00 -127.60 89.8%
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions 3,897.50 4,333.31 -435.81 89.9%
5060-06 - Postage 420.64 125.00 295.64 336.5%
5060-07 - Misc, Office Expenses 3,473.40 2,291.68 1,181.72 161.6%
5060-08 - Web Site 712.25 1,250.00 -537.75 57.0%
Total Office Expense 14,353.27 14,499.99 -146.72 99.0%
Other Expenses 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 77,792.00 78,812.61 -1,020.61 98.7%
Professional Fees 2,546.50 19,762.53 -17,216.03 12.9%
Public Relations/Marketing 7,315.62 9,583.36 -2,267.74 76.3%
Total Expense 191,390.72 207,992.72 -16,602.00 92.0%
Net Ordinary Income 27,872.12 -7,720.51 35,592.63 -361.0%
Net Income 27,872.12 -7,720.61 35,592.63 -361.0%

Page 1




1 jo | abed

2121822 l9zrz's $6'669°0L 0S°LEEY 10°215'0
zL'eLs'ie 18'2L2'9 $6'669'0L 05°'1L6E'Y 10°Z15'9
2L 06E'L61 L LEL 00°0 00°0SL'€ 00°€05°£81
29sIe’L 000 000 00°0 Z9GLEL
05°9vs'e 000 000 000 0595’2
00'264'LL 000 000 00’0 00C6L'LL
00052 000 000 00°0S.'€ 000
PrAasiion 4 agoo 000 000 LTeSE'YL
GL'GEO'E) 000 000 000 GL'sE0'ct
16°250'} 000 000 00°0 16°280°L
eLLg) cLiel oo'o Q0’0 000
00°0 000 000 000 000
00°LLL'E 000 000 00°0 00'LL1'E
0829l 000 000 000 08'zoL'el
OL'6L€'L 00°0 00°0 000 01'6L€°L
¥6'188'9 000 000 000 ¥6°188'0
§9°046'2 oo 000 000 S9°046°L
00°100'2€ 000 00’0 000 00°100'2¢
00'9t8 000 00°0 000 00'9e8
¥8'29Z'61C 6£°0L¥'9 6°669'01 0s'tvl's LO'GLO'VEI
00°000°L} 00°0 000 000 00°000°2)
£5°666'L GL6lY ev'eLt 00'szL se'L8e'L
S9'eap'se 000 000 000 §9'e8b'8E
GL'g6L'vi 79°066'G 1068} 05°910'8 000 .
0g'eee’cl 000 05°'€ec'ol 00°0 000
00°000°0} 00°0 000 000 00°000°0}
00°000'GL1 000 000 000 00°000'G1}
Loase'el 000 000 000 Lo'0szZ'zh
vioL vas v igolL pund 5900 € E10L pung ueoi g BunesadQ 1 {30l

810z uysiep ybnoayy Atenuep
sse|9 Aq sso B Jjoid

dioo juswdojpnrag 21OUOIT BIGUIN[OD

JWooU] 1oN
awoou| AreurpaO 19N
asuadxgy o1
Sugayepysucneley dlgnd
$334 [eUOISSRJOI]
lioaked
sasuadxg BR0
asuadxg 32140
SoAlRRW| M3N
sasuadxgy zigoIsinl
asuadxg 3sassiu]
sasuadxg pun4y-1aju
|sueINSY|
sjyeusg abuug
fypoed
saxe] |joJAed Johojdwg
s34 Bupinsuon
1S1- Buninsuosn
Bujuiesd] pue ssduU1aJuos
asuadxg
awoou| 3oL
V/1 ueojoldtil vas
awWwoou| JoI0
diysusosuodgydiusiagualy
awoouj ueo
aWwosU] JURID
URID SVPUSY 209
funog elquinio)
SNUSASY SARRSIUNLDY
awoosuj

ssuadxayawosu) Aeuiplo

siseg [en19oy
8L/v0/V0
Wv zZe0l



00°TS6'ZEE 00'L18TL Joozists | | DAIDSY JOMOL JITEM|
00 FET'99T 00'TTI0Y0T 00°'TTOVOT | 00°€99'CC 947N Ajuno) auaalg Joyueg
00°2ES'6E S YT Auno) ausalm jo jueg
00°£SL'0T (25 yueg Ay
00°650°1¢ €Y sjueg Asy spun4 ueot vgs
00°€71'Z91 00°€¢T’Z9T | 00'T6ETH spunj ueol vgs|
00'TEL'6TT pung ueo] Xa1
S9NI3SAY JBIOL JqefieAy IdAL diysuoneRy yueg SIUNOIDY BAIASTY
00'ST8TE0T 00°09£'T9€ 00°LEEOLE'T _ 00¥68°LSY 00°000°0ST | 00°000°0ST spund s|qejieAy - <mm—
00'768'L0€ | 00'S6.°89 STy Auno) ausain jo sjueg
00°Zre'svT S4 A3uno) auaalg Joyueg
sjuejeg 00°189'LY VEL: djueq Aay
01j04340d UeOT 00'8£0Cy £47d jueg A3y
v4s Juaun) pun4 ueo onIA VIS
00°550°0£9 00°ErY'TI6 00°/69'698 | 00°£69'698 AS Jjueg oousspulyy
- ER) juegyooysspunl]  {sen) jjews) pung ueot 3a3)
saougjeg ueo] 009vL'Zy 00'9rLTy A0 Jueq xoo_twﬁ:_v_—
Suipuysing saouejeq ueo} - AS jueg yooysapuly]
ves 8 24D Supueising - AS jueg jooysapuni
|e10l, 203 Juaun) J|qejleay [ejol pua| 03 3|qejleAy | 3dAL diysuonefay yueg _ pung ueolq3d

8I0T “TE YoJe- Seoue|ed JUN0IIY aAIasay 13 O1j0jHO0d Ueo] SUIPUBISING JU3.LINY ‘UBOT O} SpUNY J[QBjIeAY I3 BIGUN[o)




. 00°000°00Z ¢ JL1/L1/LO 00°000'00C g1 SJapueld
SINVHO
6588 00°008'6/% 000°V3£$
61/10/10 81/ZLico l 68°CL¥ 1S  [%00°G L 00°9iv'C) cHio/10 000°001$ ©dad AATAVIHD AFTIVA NOSANH
61/L0/S0 8L/elied l $9'0092$  {%00°S L 00'Z¥8'ZE ZH10/50 000°'¥81L$ a8 81 AUINVIUD AFTIVA NOSANH
L2/10/10 84/82/20 b 98°cv8$ %009 Gl 00°2PS'0€ 90/10/10 000°001% 38 ONILNFRILSIA S.OTTIONY
00'8YLY$ 99'¢98°C1$ €7°650°0L9$ 00°05T°¥E0°1$ TVIOL
92/£1/90 81/20/¥0 gl 05Zies %00°G €l 00700064 LYELZ) 000'G4$ 9442 ALITY1IdSOH 133818 SSO¥D iv
¥2/82/e0 82  1T920¥s %00°S g 00°000°SZ 81/82/€0 000's2$ ©4ag SSTONIRd V2 SaMNA 2
0€/10/50 81/8¢/¢0 l v2 21018 [%00°S 1 00°1GL'LEL  |SL/L0/SO 869'821$ 98add SIDNAAIS XINIOHd
gelyelco 81/20/¥0 2 |£5°S0vS %S2'S 9 00°4#0°L2 Liveren 000'62$ 9ddd AMIATIILSIA L 3LYIS
£2/£10) 8L/EC/E0 el |zgzobs %00°S S 00°G6P'€2 LUELO) 000°5Z$ 948ad 071 ‘'SISRIdMALNT SHNS
02/90/€0 8L/61/e0 8 szeers %05°L A 00°€£2'6 #1/90/20 000'62$ 9gdd AOOUIANNOY
61/€21¥0 81/61/€0 €2 |2.965% %00°L 9 00°66€°L £4/E2Iv0 000'se$ 084D "dHOD UVHVYNI WAvd
61/52/60 8L/L1L/£0{00'vOF'Z8 |G} [202€2'l$  (%00°L [4 00'¥6L'EC y42i1741 000°'09% ©dad ONSOVYITVD INVd
61/10/01 81/0¢/e0 Ll |eZeErs %SL L 9 00°06£°9} SUILULL 000'ses 24a2 "ONI “SNOH Ya0oovd
81/€0/50 8l/c0/C) 6} [00°0$ %00’ 13 00°000'0€ 8l/6L/€0 poo'oes ©49ad NOLLYDIdLLAV3E INOWIIHd
9L9L/LL gLTl/en00Z8¥ 1S 191 189'856°1$  [%00°8 L 00°48¥') 60/9L/11 000'001$ 9802 d¥0D SNYOSAONVYN
22/10/L0 81/20/%000'6¥E$ l 0Z67Es %SL L S 0022191 LL/LO/S0 ¥2e'ils £48ad AHIMIUE MOVHIAVII G110
Zeielivo 81/22/£0 €L lece6ld %009 g 00'69€'8 LVIELFO 000°0}% 9d3ad SONINNIT MDIN
£2/0€/90 81/10/€0 0g  |£9°50¥8 %S2'S 8 0028222 L1/0€/90 000'52$ £84d OT11 STAUNINIA NIVIN S12
61/10/0} 8i/e1/€0 Z 9v'969% %SL L 9 00zl 42 G20l 000'0r$ 08342 NOSAnH 3410
61/10/0} 81/9¢/€0 ! 12°1E68 %GZ T 115 0004194 60/1L0/01 000'001L$ 9gd2 Y3LN3O SNOH SORIVIN
Le/eLioL 81/0€/C0 €l 000548 %00°S ol 00°02€E'86 ZUHELOL 000°001$ 08d2 (aNOd 3H1) HSRINVIN VNI
12/10/90 8LCL/ED 2 0658 %0S5°9 9 00°s06°8l $1/10/90 l90°zes 2442 ZH# ONDAUOMAOOM W3 r
y2iS1/90 81/L0/€0 S, 1s9/8¢% %00°L 0l 00°2L0'Sy ¥1/G1/90 000°05$ 284l "ONI “S3SINYO NOSANH
£C/E1/60 81/20/¥0 €l [29'20vs %00°S 9 00°S6F'ET Li/e1/60 000'62$ 9842 Vi3 SNIHLVY NOSANH
6L/10/CL 81/0£/L0/00°8¥P$ } 00ZLi$ %00°9 € 00°9.%'s L4/10/E0 y6£'£$ 94840 SSTUANNVT UIARI NOSANH
61/20/80 81/0E/€0 [4 88983 %00°€ 9 00°095'8 €1/20/80 Gy0'2eES 0gdad 471 AYINIM NVHLYHD NOSAnH
12/p0/80 81/20/+0 ¥ 6.°862% %SCL S 00280l 9L/70/80 000'SL$ 98a9% 00 4004 WYHLVHD 1SV
£Z/12/e0 le__{96'vies %009 S £T2e vl 8L/le/el zzeyis 24ddd SANITIOO S31 "AISUO0QA Aiod
€¢/80/60 81/l le  |99°1¥28 %009 S 002CL¥LL £1/80/60 005'2CL$ 983d2 OT1 ‘STIVS VD S.NMOud
3ivd 1INAL 0e <d! |3nd| ININAVL 31vY  |S¥VIA|] [ed ueoi sjegueoi | LNNOWY 3dAL
FONVYHO 1sE7] 3N LSVd {AVA | ATHINOW | ISTHIINI| 0# ‘NIDIHO | NYOT D10 NVYO1 LN3IdiO3
8T1/0€/€ANNI NYO1I

LH0dTd SALVIS NVOT DdID

\

81021V




LO'6ELTTS STSISIEOTS 00°LZ0°655°18 ej0] jusung
17'eL8°6 § 00°09L°19¢€ $ 00 LLLYTS §
12/60/60 81/50/€0 6 |yETCSS %S 9 00'191°61 $1/60/60 000°0¢$ 0310} 1S V31 SRIDIGYIA
¥2/8¢2/e0 82 |£T9THS %00° 2 9 00°000°6Z 81/87/£0 000°5Z$ OJOIN SSAONRIA V 2 SaMNA 2
£21¥ereo 81/20/¥0 9 {£T6CYS %S2 L 9 00°6¥T 1T L1¥T/T0 000°57$ OYDIN AM3TILSIA L1 31VIS
£2/e1/04 81/£2/€0 g |eT9Tr8 %00°2 9 00°Z8S°ET L1/€1/01 000°573 O¥ODA 071 ‘SISRIdYILN 9HNS
02/90/20 8L/61/€0 9 |STTEVS %052 9 00'vET'6 ¥1/90/20 000°SZ$ QYDA MOOHIANNOY
02/8¢/60 81/92/€0 gz |SL'19§% %00°2 £ 00°6L9°1 L1/8C/60 00078 18}:19)17)8 ZZAGNNOHMDH
CZ/0Eren 8L/EC/E0 0t [¥8°8ZH% %S L 9 00°T€8°LT 91/1€/£0 000°SZ8 OIDIN *0D 2 ONIGAY ‘LLOgTVL
12/80/20 12/80/20 8 |LV'98T3 %00°L € 00°2€0°6 81/80/20 LLT 6% QYOI Z# OIML SALLIINRId
61/E2H0 81/61/€0 €2 |PL'§STS %00°L 9 00¥ST°E CL/ET/V0 000°G18 O¥OIN NOLLVNOdHOD HVEVNI ¥dvYd
15413713} 81/02/€0 L |6TSEVS %GL L 9 00°88£°91 SU/I/IL 000°SZ8 OYDIN "ONI ‘FINOH YA09Vd
12fe0rel gLeLe0 2 |0¥'609% %S.L L 9 00'1EL°ET S1/20/T1 000°5£$ QYOI OTI'NOSANH 2010
L2A14/50 81/22Ie0 1L |86'L6VS %SC L S 00°L91°91 91/11/50 000°5T$ QYOI YNV13TOdYN VIH3ZZId XVYO
[4454 %55 8L/EC/E0 €l |1066% %00°2L S 00'30CY LI/ET/P0 000°SS [02:10)04 SONINNAP MOIN
£2/0€/90 81/10/€0 0¢ |E2'6erd %SZ L g 00per'Ze |A1/02/90 000°'s2$ OHOIN OT1 STUNINIA NIVR S12
12/10/90 8LICLED 3 T AN £ %08 L 9 00°026'vL G1/10/90 Q00°se$ OHJIN Zi# ONDROMAOOM W3l
02/80/%0 81/02/€0 8 257102% %SL L g 00°9Y9'S S1/80/¥0 000°0L$ OdOIN ZH# Hivday INIONT ZIHVMS 1
51/20/80 81/0g/€0 [4 2 6EES %00°9 9 00'se8's £1/20/80 005'02$ OHOIN ANINIM WYHLYHO NOSANH
12/40/S0 81/61/€0 l £2°'8vt$ %S.L L 2 00°004'L) §1/10/50 000°02% OHDIN H3AHLOTO NOSANH
£2/ELIB0 812040 el [2Evivs %009 €l 00°8€8'€2 LLI€1L160 000'6Z$ OYOIN Tv13d SNIHLY NOSANH
12/G0/90 Ly/9LILL[6GE1L98 ] £6'¥02$ %ST L 4 00'sel'L £1150/90 005'8% OHJIN MOYYVH ? XOd
Z2/80/C0 9Z°65¢% 8 9Z BGES %00°L ¥ 00°000'S1 81/80/20 000°G1$ ODIN HvZvg MYHYd
12/81/01 8L/€0/+0 6l (96°¥518 %ST L £ 00°96%'¥ 21161101 000's$ CHOIN ALNVY3E N3O
81/42/50 81/61/€0 L2 {48°097% %06°L g 00°091'9 v 1112160 000°c2$ OdJIN NIHOMIWANY 14 1STHO0d MOoV1d
61/0€/80 81/20/¥0 L€ |64'8/2% %SC L £ 00'6LL'Y 91/1L€/80 000'6$ QdOIN £# 84004 723
12/¢0/80 81/20/+0 14 6£°86¢$ %ST L g 00°0EY'vL 91/¢0/320 000°02$ CHOIN 02 004 WVYHLVHD 1sv3
<2/80/60 81/CL/E0 L |I1S°2¥C3 %00°2 o 00° L8P L1 L1/80/60 00S°CI$ OdOIN OT1'STIVS ¥VYD SINMONd
V2/ELPO 81/91/1£Q £l iy0'e69% %00°2 9 00'¥00'ce SLIELIPD 000°'sE$ QHOIN SIARLSNANI Yosva
sleqljwhdise]| o¢< |eng| IumemAeq ajey| smex | [ed U0 ayep TMOWY | odAY weo] uBeoT] OIDIIAl YHS
abueyn nonqiseg | Aed | Amuopy 1s910M| JO # woSup | WOTSUD *

LHO4LH SALVIS NVOT DdID

8102/piv




